PLUM BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
900 ELICKER ROAD
PLUM, PA 15239

AGENDA
SPECIAL VOTING MEETING

September 1, 2015
Plum High School — Board Room
6:00PM

The Plum Borough School District’s mission is to educate children in a safe and
engaging learning environment while developing creative problem-solvers, critical
thinkers and globally competitive citizens.



TO: Plum Borough Board of School Directors
FROM: Dr. Timothy S. Glasspool, Superintendent

DATE: Tuesday, September 1, 2015

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Citizens’ Comments

Agenda

A. Facilities Committee — Mr. Rich Zucco, Chair
1. Authorize Administration to obtain confidential appraisals for Lot No. 2
of Plum Senior High School Plan and 1460 Greensburg Road proposed

subdivision Lot No. 2.

2. Recommend approval to solicit sealed bids for 1460 Greensburg Road
property proposed sub division Lot No. 2, as presented.

3. Recommend approval to accept PlanCon A-Justification and PlanCon B-
Schematic Design for New Regency Park Elementary School.

4. Recommend approval to accept PlanCon I-Interim Reporting for New
Holiday Park Elementary School.

B. Personnel Committee — Mr. Kevin Dowdell, Chair



C. Finance Committee — Mrs. Michele Stepnick, Chair

1. Recommend approval of as the President Elect for the
Pennsylvania School Board Association.

2. Recommend approval of as the Vice President for the
Pennsylvania School Board Association.

V. Adjournment

1. Motion to adjourn



